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Piloseno, Gabriela

From: Burbridge, Katherine A
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Piloseno, Gabriela
Cc: Rodriguez, Daisy M; Harmon Schaefer, Joshua; Ettel, Veronica E
Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Criminal Justice, Mental Health,...

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Children and 
Families to obtain funding to an expansion of the Office of the Public Defender’s Pinellas County Crossover the 
Children’s Program. The Office of the Public Defender, Sixth Judicial Circuit and its partner Ready for Life, Inc., will work 
in partnership with Pinellas County and the Public Safety Coordinating Council to administer the Road to Success project. 
 
Requested funding is $1.2M from the Criminal Justice, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse Reinvestment Grant. A 
match is required. The $1.2M matching funds are in‐kind Public Defender personnel and operating costs. The funds will 
become available in July 1, 2020. The total cost of the program is $2.4M. It is a three year grant. 
 
The Department Director can sign off on this application. Please include this email when you send a copy of the 
completed application through Granicus to be placed on the County Administrator’s delegated log. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Katherine 
 
 
Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP 
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget 
(727) 453-3457 
kburbridge@pinellascounty.org 
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
 
Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service: 
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB  
 

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no‐reply@sharepointonline.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:36 AM 
To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Subject: Grants – New Intent to Apply Form Submitted – Criminal Justice, Mental Health,… 
 

CAUTION:    
This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open attachments unless you 
are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

  

   Criminal Justice, Mental Health,… has been added       

 

Piloseno, Gabriela 
1/29/2020 9:35 AM 

Program Manager: Piloseno, Gabriela 
 

Program Manager Phone #: 727-453-7503 
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County Department: HS – Justice Coordination Section 
 

Director’s Name: Rodriguez, Daisy M 
 

OMB Analyst: Harmon Schaefer, Joshua 
 

Granting Agency: Department of Children and Families 
 

CFDA/CSFA #:   
60.115 

Grant Funding Program 
Name: 

Criminal Justice, Mental Health, and Substance Abuse Reinvestment 
Grant  

 

Grant Funding Type: Project  
 

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement 
 

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($):  
 

Amount Requested: $1,200,000.00 
 

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20-22 
 

Match Amount: $1,200,000.00  
 

Required Match Type: In-kind  
 

Anticipated Match Source 
(Fund/Center/Program): 

Public Defender personnel and operating 
costs  

 

Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes 
 

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No 
 

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources): $2,400,000.00  
 

Granting Agency Contact Name: Michelle Staffieri 
 

Granting Agency Phone or Email: Michelle.Staffieri@myflfamilies.com 
 

Granting Agency Address: Florida Department of Children and Families 

1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Room 231  

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700  

  
 

OPUS Project Title:   
 

Duration: Multi Year  
 

Proposed 
Abstract 
(Project Scope 
of Work): 

The Office of the Public Defender, Sixth Judicial Circuit, and its partner Ready for 
Life, Inc.,will work in partnership with Pinellas County and the Public Safety 
Coordinating Council to administer the Road to Success (RTS) project, an expansion 
of the Office of the Public Defender’s Pinellas County Crossover for Children’s 
Program. The population of focus is juvenile and young adults who have a mental 
illness, substance use disorder, or co-occurring mental health and substance use 
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disorders, and who are in, or at risk of entering, the criminal or juvenile justice 
systems.  

  
 

Benefit Summary 
(How will this benefit 
the County, Dept, 
etc?): 

 This expansion project will help provide intensive diversion services to 150 
clients over 36 months, with the primary goal of diverting them from arrest, 
prosecution, or incarceration and into treatment and support services.  

Anticipated outcomes include a decrease in recidivism, relapse, and risk 
factors/behaviors; and increases/improvements in education, transportation, 
employment, self-sufficiency, housing stability, overall health, and social 
connectedness, among others.  

  
 

Director Approval (Attach):   
 

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No 
 

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:  
 

Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):  
 

Grant Application Due Date:   
 

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency 
 

If Other, provide source:   
 

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**  
 

Assigned To:   
 

Priority: (2) Normal  
 

Task Status: Not Started  
 

OPUS Project #:   
 

Grant Contract #:   
 

Award Amount:   
 

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB  
 

Grant Start Date:   
 

Grant End Date:   
 

OMB Comments:   
 

Granicus #:   
 

Description:   
 

 

    
 

 

Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database
 

 


